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Vienna, 7. February 2013
Dear Dr. Hammerschmid,
on behalf of ECOVE who met on 30./31. January 2013, we herewith inform you of the
evaluation result, based on the stagel/stagell visit to your faculty from 12.-16. November 2012.

The Committee concluded that no major deficiencies have been found.

Therefore, in accordance with our standards and based on the educational requirements of the
EC Directive 2005/36, Article 38,

the status of the University of Veterinary Medicine, Vienna is FULL ACCREDITATION

In line with our agreement, we kindly ask you to publish the SERSs, the entire evaluation
reports including the ECOVE Final Decision on your Faculty’s Website.

Yours sincerely,

_

Gert Niebauer
EAEVE Executive Director, Evaluation/Accreditation Programme
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